

LESLIE E. CHUNG

hello[at]leslieles.com 443.813.2289 <u>leslieles.com</u>

EDUCATION

B.F.A. Graphic Design And General Fine Arts

Maryland Institute College of Art (MICA), Baltimore MD Minors: Art History, Book Arts, and Curatorial Practice MICA References: <u>Susan Waters Eller</u> | <u>Jeffry Cudlin</u> | <u>Howie Weiss</u> Class of 2016

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

 2013 - 2016 Graphic Designer, Exhibition Development Seminar , Baltimore, MD Served as a full-time designer of six consecutive semesters for student-led exhibitions from the Exhibition Development Seminar two-semester program at MICA. Responsible for developing the exhibition branding, style guide, signage, promotional tools, catalog, and web presence.
2014 - 2015 Studio Intern, K-Town Studios, Mina Cheon Studio, Baltimore, MD Provided support for the branding and interior management of Baltimore-based K-Town Studios and Mina Cheon Studio. Worked directly with MICA faculty and international

Studios and Mina Cheon Studio. Worked directly with MICA faculty and international artist Mina Cheon and studio managers on local and overseas production of artwork and upcoming projects. Co-designed a recent artist book: <u>DPRK POLIPOP SWEET ♥</u> <u>REVOLUTION</u>.

- Fall 2013Design Intern, Baltimore Office of Promotional Arts (BOPA), Baltimore, MDAssisted with the creative development, production, and marketing of BOPA graphics and
promotional signage for events such as the Baltimore Book Festival and Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr. Parade.
- 2010 Present **Freelance Design** Accepts commissions ranging from print, advertising, and publication.

EXHIBITIONS

 2015 - 2016 PNEUHaus (working title) Exhibiting work from artists-in-residence, PNEUHAUS, a Rhode Island-based art, design, and architecture collective. PNEUHAUS members August Lehrecke, Matthew Muller and Levi Bedall design and build temporary, reactive, inflatable structures. Opening April 2016
2015 MICA Graphic Design | Senior Show MICA Brown Center, Baltimore, MD
2014 - 2015 HAND / MADE Featuring six artists in a show juxtaposing an original 19th-century marble sculpture by artist and former MICA student William Henry Rinehart with 3-D, performance and video works by contemporary sculptors and interdisciplinary artists. Exhibited in MICA's Fox Building: Decker Gallery (1303 W. Mount Royal Ave.), "HAND/MADE" makes vital connections

between traditional methods employed by artists working with 19th-century studio artisan teams and collaborative practices in contemporary studios.

Receptions January – March 2015



PROFILE

LANGUAGES IN USE LESLIE E. CHUNG AREAS OF EXPERTISE CHOICE OF PLATFORMS hello[at]leslieles.com Graphic Design Adobe[®] English (Native) 443.813.2289 Art Management Apple™ Html + CSS (Fluent) leslieles.com Exhibit Design Microsoft® Korean (Fluent) Art History Japanese (Basic) Prezi.com Book Arts WordPress.org Russian (Beginner) 2014 Workin' The Tease: The Art Of Baltimore Burlesque

Presented with a student-driven exhibition through Exhibition Development Seminar (EDS) to celebrate burlesque as an art form that combines slapstick humor, dance and body spectacle strip tease. Shown at The Patricia and Arthur Modell Performing Arts Center at The Lyric (140 W. Mount Royal Ave.), the show looks at burlesque's rich history in Baltimore through live performance and historical and contemporary artifacts, along with a two-hour performance. (Receptions April – May 2014)

- 2013 Intro To General Fine Arts Show MICA Main Building, Baltimore, MD
- 2012 Mica Foundation Show MICA Main Building, Baltimore, MD
- 2011 Mico Juried Exhibition MICA Main Building, Baltimore, MD

PUBLICATIONS

- 2015 Hand / Made + Rough Stone To Living Marble Z-Bound show catalog design of sister shows at MICA and the Walters Museum of Art. Co-written by curator Jenny Carson and Education Development Seminar class of 2015. 96 pages.
- 2015Dprk Polipop Sweet ♥ RevolutionArtist catalog design of selected recent works by Artist and Educator Mina Cheon. Co-
Designed with Travis Levasseur. 62 pages.

AWARDS + AFFILIATIONS

- 2012 AIGA MEMBERSHIP
- 2011 MICA CURATORIAL
- 2011 Present **DEAN'S LIST**
- 2011 Present **FEDERAL PELL GRANT**
- 2011 Present **PRESIDENTIAL SCHOLARSHIP**
- 2011 Present NAHS SCHOLARSHIP